KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITITITAS COUNTY,

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jeff Watson, CDS W
FROM: Christina Wollman, Planner il

DATE: April 6, 2015

SUBIJECT: Odegard BL-15-00003

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment and finds that it
meets current Kittitas County Road Standards.

Our department recommends final approval with the following conditions:

a. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

d. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

e. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663
Gr\Eng\Development\BLA and SEG\BLA\Odegard BL-15-00003\BLA FINAL.doc



Jeff Watson

From: Brenda Larsen

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 1:32 PM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: BL-15-00003 Odegard

Jeff,

I have no comments for this boundary line adjustment. Thank you for the opportunity to comment.

Take care,

Brenda Larsen
Fire Marstal
509-962-7000

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 11:47 AM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Myers
Subject: BL-15-00003 Odegard

BL-15-00003 Odegard

Christina, Holly or Erin or Joe, and Brenda,

Could you please review this application for comment? Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go
to the attachment tab in EDEN).

Thanks,

Jeffrey A. Watson

Planner II

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

509-933-8274

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56



RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 11:55 AM

To: GonsetP@wsdot.wa.gov

Cc: Holmstrom, Rick

Subject: BL-15-00003 Odegard

Attachments: BL-15-00003 Odegard Master File Compressed 4.6.2015.pdf
BL-15-00003 Odegard

Please review the attached Boundary Line Adjustment for DOT comment; on-line file can be accessed
through the hyperlink above.

Thank you,

J ef{reg A. Watson

PlannerII

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensl)urg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274




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

Planner 11

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

509-933-8274
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Critical Areas Checklist

Monday, April 06, 2015

Application File Number BL-15-00003

Planner Jeff Watson

Is SEPA required L ves No

(23

Is Parcel History required? L ves No

What is the Zoning? Residential

Is Project inside a Fire District? Yes ' No

If so, which one? Fire District 6 (Ronald)

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? T ves No

If so, which one?

Does project have Irrigation Approval? u Yes No

Which School District? Cle Elum-Roslyn School District

Is the project inside a UGA? T ves No

If so which one?
Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? L ves No
If so which zone? C

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950231B

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? L ves No

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? L ves No

If so what is the Water Body?
What is the designation?

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? L ves No

If so what is the Classification?

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? L ves No

If so what type is it?

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? L yes No

If so, what is the Site Name?

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? T ves No

If so, what type?




Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? Yes I No

If so, which one? SR 903

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? T ves No
If so, which one?

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? L ves No
If so, which Zone is it in?

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? " ves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? H ves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? T ves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? Yes HNo

What is the Seismic Designation?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached? L

L]

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid? [
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